
From: Amanda Quick   
Sent: 13 June 2021 21:53 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Dimitriou Maria: H&F 
<Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Hearing Agenda - Premises Address: St Marys Primary School Masbro Road 
London W14 0LT 
 
FAO Maria Dimitriou 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I am writing to let you know that I intend to participate in the above meeting and to provide 
you with various information in support of my objections to this alcohol licence. 
 
This information consists of: 
 
1. Press articles re Brook Green Market, festival ground and plans to expand 
 
https://www.shepherdsbushw12.com/#!pages/shepherdsbushw12:info:bgmarket001 
 
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/articles/news/2021/03/brook-green-market-moves-st-mary-s-
primary-west-ken 
 
2. Email from FRA dated 4 June 2021 - see below. 
 
3. Photos of the Market - attached - showing a number of serious safety concerns and public 
nuisance issues. 
 
4. Press articles re problems at other markets in London 
 
https://www.thecaterer.com/news/restaurant/london-street-food-market-fined-25000-and-
banned-from-selling-alcohol 
 
https://www.standard.co.uk/news/london/bid-to-extend-drinks-licence-at-spitalfields-sparks-
city-superpub-fears-a3758901.html 
 
I should like to add that I have also used an App to measure the noise of the market (at 
setting up / packing up and during trading hours), the school when the children are on 
playground equipment and the outside of school and market hours. I am unsure how to 
provide this information to you (I lack the IT skills). In summary, when the children are 
playing in the playground, the noise levels reach well above 70 decibels (maximum recorded 
was 78d); when the market is setting up or packing up, noise levels are just under this level 
(maximum recorded was 71d in the morning and 75d in the afternoon); when the market is 
trading, noise levels recently (i.e. without music, during a quiet half term and trying to behave 
themselves) were around 60 decibels (maximum recorded was 62d) - but they would be right 
up in the 70s with the music and a busier market. In contrast, on the Friday and Sunday of 
half term, the maximum noise level recorded at various times of the day ranged from 35 to 
46 decibels. 
 
The school playground is very noisy and close to permitted safe levels of noise (which I 
understand is c. 80 decibels) and way above what is generally considered acceptable in a 
residential area. Those of us who live here all accept that these are noises that we took on 
when we moved here. The flip side of this was that we would only have noise during school 
days. Now we have significant noise from the market at weekends and in the evenings and 

https://www.shepherdsbushw12.com/#!pages/shepherdsbushw12:info:bgmarket001
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/articles/news/2021/03/brook-green-market-moves-st-mary-s-primary-west-ken
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/articles/news/2021/03/brook-green-market-moves-st-mary-s-primary-west-ken
https://www.thecaterer.com/news/restaurant/london-street-food-market-fined-25000-and-banned-from-selling-alcohol
https://www.thecaterer.com/news/restaurant/london-street-food-market-fined-25000-and-banned-from-selling-alcohol
https://www.standard.co.uk/news/london/bid-to-extend-drinks-licence-at-spitalfields-sparks-city-superpub-fears-a3758901.html
https://www.standard.co.uk/news/london/bid-to-extend-drinks-licence-at-spitalfields-sparks-city-superpub-fears-a3758901.html


this is unreasonable particularly given the level of noise we tolerate from the school during 
the week. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Amanda Quick 
 
 
 
------ Original Message ------ 
From: "Jenny Rose"   
To: "Amanda Quick"   
Sent: Friday, 4 Jun, 21 At 14:30 
Subject: RE: FARMA certified market 
 
Hello Amanda, 
 
Brook Green Market are a former members of FARMA, this is from before my time and 
before we rebranded to the Farm Retail Association. Looking at our records our contact at 
the time was a gentleman named Pushpal, who we have tried to contact but have not been 
able to reach since taking over the association 2 years ago. 
 
Brook Green Market are not currently an FRA certified Farmers Market. I am happy to attach 
our ‘Real Farmers Market’ certification document for your reference. I do hope you are able 
to resolve this matter with the assistance of your local authority. 
 
Best wishes, 
Jenny 
 
 


